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Countable and uncountable nouns 
 
 
1 Countable nouns: 
 
I eat an apple every day. Sometimes I eat 2 apples. I like apples. 
 
‘Apple’ ist ein zählbarer Substantiv (=Nomen; countable noun). Zählbare Substantive können 
im Singular (=Einzahl) oder im Plural (=Mehrzahl) vorkommen.  
  
Mit zählbaren Substantiven im Singular kann ein Artikel (‘a’ und ‘an’, oder ‘the’) oder  ein 
konkretes Zahlwort verwendet werden. Wir können also sagen:  
 
- an apple, two apples, three apples, etc. 
- a house, the house, four houses, etc. 
 
 
Mit zählbaren Substantiven im Plural kann ‘some’ und ‘any’ verwendet werden 
 
-There’s a restaurant near here. Let’s go and have a drink. 
- Dogs have four legs and a tail. 
- We haven’t got any glasses. 
- I like bananas.  (=bananas in general) 
- Accidents  can be prevented. 
 
 
2 Uncountable nouns: 
 
I drink water every day. Sometimes I drink three litres of water a day. I like water.  
 
‘Water’ ist ein nicht-zählbarer Substantiv (uncountable noun). Countable nouns haben keine 
Pluralform. Deshalb bedeuten diese Wörter eine unbestimmte Anzahl, z.B. von Wasser. 
Wir können aber die Menge genauer bestimmen: 
 

- There is some water left. 
- Can I have a glass of water please? 
- Add two litres of water to the soup. 

 
- Have you got any money? 
- Can you lend me some money, please? 
- I was listening to (some) music. 
- There is no piano in this room. 

 
Wir können auch much  und little mit uncountable nouns verwenden: 
 

- I don’t have much money. 
- I have (a) little work to do over the week-end. 

 


